Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: xinyu@roypartners.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November, 2021 12:35 PM

To: '‘Meng Yan (LKK Auto)'

Cc: ‘assignments'

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: MKR/307/10012/2021/jr.xy - YOUR CLIENT VEH / JTL 1672
Dear Yan,

We refer to your email on 19t November 2021.

We have our client’s instruction to cancel the request for pre-repair inspection.

Thank you.

In view of the latest advisory on COVID-19 announced on 3 April 2020, our office is operating on 100%

telecommuting via email. Please do not send any letter, document and notice to our fax number 6536 1963
with immediate effect. We will not be able to answer any calls too. Please direct all correspondence to us

by email

Regards,

Xin Yu

M/s Roy & Partners

133 New Bridge Road

#08-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax : 6536 1963
Email : xinyu@roypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 19 November 2021 4:02 pm

To: xinyu@roypartners.com.sg

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: YOUR REF: MKR/307/10012/2021/jr.xy - YOUR CLIENT VEH / JTL 1672

Dear Xin Yu,
Please advice any arrangement of survey for your client vehicle JTL 1672?
Hope to hear from you soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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